NOTICE OF MEETING
SCHERERVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT MERIT BOARD
TOWN OF SCHERERVILLE

DATE: September 2, 2025

TO: AREA NEWS MEDIA

FROM: OFFICE OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT MERIT BOARD

RE: FIRE DEPARTMENT MERIT BOARD REGULAR MEETING NOTICE
AND AGENDA

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Schererville Fire Department Merit Board Regular Meeting
is scheduled on Thursday, September 4™, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Schererville Town Hall
Meeting Room, 10 East Joliet St., Schererville, Indiana.




Fire Department
Merit Board

Roger Florkiewicz
2025 President
Town Council

Appointment
2/12/2025 to 12/31/2026

Tim Arvanitis
2025 Vice President
Fire Department
Appointment
2/25/2025 to 12/31/2028

Paul Petrie
Secretary
Fire Department
Appointment
2/25/2025 to 12/31/2026

Tom Fulk
Member
Town Council
Appointment
2/25/2025 to 12/31/2026

David Turoci
Member
Town Council
Appointment
2/25/2025 to 12/25/2028

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

Schererville Merit Board
September 4™, 2025 6:00PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Merit Board — August 7", 2025

CORRESPONDENCE
a. FD - None

OLD BUSINESS
a. FD — Continued review of merit board rules

NEW BUSINESS
a. FD — Setting hearing dates for personnel actions

REPORTS
a. FD - None

BOARD MEMBERS
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

ADJOURNMENT



